

9:28am 5/24/82

Site: Polo Verde - Allegations re site.

- Tom Bishop + Al Plenson briefed me
- Karen Cyr was here on it last week from OELD.
- Karen suggested we peruse and find out what systems are involved
- Jim Eckhardt called the informant ^{INTERVIEW OF PATRICIA JEE HOUZHAN} last week.
- He couldn't get her. Talked to her attorney.
- Death threats made against the source according to the Meyer's lawyer.
- ~~Informant~~ Informant wants only her attorney to talk to us.
- Area is electrical they are making claims about.

Action

~~Don~~ Contact Cummings for directions. (See serial 23)

Dwight C. Shackleton Jr.

12:59 pm. - 5/24/82 Jim Cummings, Dir of DIA
RV-IV-82-029

- Write up in memo form to his superiors.
- State it makes it impossible to do his job.
- Safety of alleged is of concern.
- Call attorney to see if it has been reported to the appropriate law enforcement.
Encourage her to do that.

Crews and Bishop both advised their date of all developments made with Cummings.

Owen C. Shackleton Jr.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY CUMMINGS

Cummings said he would call Hourihan's attorney and explain we need to talk to the alleged and that the threat to the alleged's life should be reported to the appropriate law enforcement agency.

CUMMINGS* is to let me know the results of his contact.

6/23/82 - CUMMINGS advised he called the attorney, but she never returned his call.

16

MAY 26 1982

Mr. Thomas G. Woods, Jr.
Executive Vice President
Chief Operating Officer
Arizona Public Service Company
P. O. Box 21666
Phoenix, Arizona 85036

Dear Mr. Woods:

This refers to your letter of May 11, 1982 to Chairman Palladino discussing your concerns regarding allegations of improper electrical work at Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station. We appreciate your interest in thoroughly investigating any allegations relating to the quality and safety of the Palo Verde reactor facilities.

The NRC's Region V office in Walnut Creek, California has initiated an independent NRC inquiry into this matter with legal assistance from the Office of the Executive Legal Director. We will make every effort to obtain details concerning the allegations so that an appropriate investigation, if necessary, can be conducted and corrective action, if required, can be taken. Our Region V office will apprise you of any significant findings of the NRC's inquiry as results are achieved.

NB

Sincerely,

(Signed) William J. Dircks

William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

DISTRIBUTION

TWB shop, RV
JLCrews, RV
✓ RHEngelken, RV
WJDircks
VStello
RDeYoung
HRDenton
GCunningham
EDO 11880
SECY 0509

XA

8206080487

RV-IV-82-029

OFFICE	RV	RV	RV	EDO			
SURNAME	TWBishop:dmm	JLCrews	RHEngelken	WJDircks			
DATE	5/25/82	(5/24/82)	(5/24/82)	5/ /82			S-11